5913 Executive Drive, Suite 100
Lansing, Michigan 48911

517882.0383

June 21, 2022

Mr. Frank Tran

Health Physicist/License Reviewer

NRC Region IlI/Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
2443 Warrenville Road Suite 210

Lisle, iL 60532

License No. 21-32354-01
Docket No. 030-35862
Mail Control No. 630723

Dear Mr. Tran:

Following up on your request for clarification of Fishbeck’s June 7, 2022 response concerning License No 21-32354-01 with the answers to
the two questions in a dated cover letter as you asked.

Question 1. Based on the review of document related to your license, some listed the address number for the location of use located
on Arboretum Drive, SE, Grand Rapids, Michigan as 1515 and some listed as 1555. Please verify and confirm which one is correct.

Fishbeck’s response:

1. The address of the Fishbeck office in Grand Rapids is 1515 Arboretum Dr SE,

but the address of the STORAGE FACIUTY (a separate building across the parking lot) is 1555 Arboretum Dr SE.
Both addresses are probably found on the application, but the Storage Facility should be listed as 1555 Arboretum.

The 2008 License Addendum lists the Storage Facility as 1555 Arboretum SE.

Question 2. Your license is currently authorized for Troxter Model 3400 series. In the past, you provided that you acquired and used
Troxler Model 3450. This time, in the renewal application you listed Troxler Model 3440. Both models are in the Troxler Model 3400 series.
If you would like to keep Troxler Model 3400 series in your license to give you the flexibility to use any Troxler portable gauge in 3400
series, please state.

Fishbeck’s response:
2. Fishbeck has only ever owned and operated Troxler 3440 gauges.

If there was ever a 3450 referenced, it must have been a typographical error.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at 517.749.3213.

Sincerely,

C—Ze—T 7 r—n0

Senior Construction Representative

RECFIVED JUN23 1012

By USPS




